

Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 7:42 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS); Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS); Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: Fwd: The requested file has been sent

You are a true rock star, Bob--- sorry for doing a little freak out- I am going to tape my fingers so I can't type emails anymore as my small brain is now rattling around.

I owe you all- and CHOCOLATE is due!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)" <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Date: October 2, 2015 at 7:36:19 PM EDT
To: Mona Hanna-Attisha <MHanna1@hurleymc.com>, "Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)" <PeelerN@michigan.gov>, Jenny LaChance <JLachan1@hurleymc.com>, "Miller, Corinne (DHHS)" <MillerC39@michigan.gov>, "LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS)" <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>, "McKane, Patricia (DHHS)" <McKaneP@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)" <TravisR@michigan.gov>, "Wells, Eden (DHHS)" <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: The requested file has been sent

Mona,

The integers in your file are the values we have stored in our blood lead surveillance system; that's our current protocol.

To my knowledge, the CDC's Lead program has not taken a stance on whether to store decimals or not.

Bob

From: Mona Hanna-Attisha <MHanna1@hurleymc.com>
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2015 5:24 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Scott, Robert L. (DHHS); Jenny LaChance; Miller, Corinne (DHHS); LyonCallo,

Sarah (DHHS); McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
Cc: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: RE: The requested file has been sent

Quick question:

We have the data and are starting to geocode it!

All of your lead level results are single numbers with no decimals?? It's kinda weird. All of our lab data included decimals and there was also kids with <0.5 levels (undetectable).

Does your lead data just not have decimals? Do numbers get round up or round down?

Thanks! Mona

(I do understand that it's Friday. Sorry.)

Mona Hanna-Attisha MD MPH FAAP
 Program Director Pediatric Residency
 Hurley Children's Hospital at Hurley Medical Center
 Michigan State University College of Human Medicine
 Department of Pediatrics and Human Development
Mhanna1@hurleymc.com

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) [<mailto:PeelerN@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 3:07 PM
To: Mona Hanna-Attisha; Scott, Robert L. (DHHS); Jenny LaChance
Cc: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: RE: The requested file has been sent
Importance: High

Good afternoon, Mona -

Today is Bob's scheduled day off. He came in to prepare and send the file, but has left for the rest of the day. I will see if I can reach him to find out what step to take to get you access to the data.

Can you give me any more detail that I can share with him, if I can reach him? It sounds like you did receive the email with the file attached, and the password (I assume via fax). If those two pieces are in place, is the issue that it won't 'unzip'?

Nancy Peeler, Manager
 Early Childhood Health Section

From: Mona Hanna-Attisha [<mailto:MHanna1@hurleymc.com>]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 2:59 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS); Jenny LaChance
Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: RE: The requested file has been sent